GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G024250284821W
File No:IW-14011(19)/21/2024-SECTION(IW)-Part(2) [E-1017118]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

To:Th

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

]

E.E.-ll, Damodar Canal Division , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Chief Engineer (West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 31/01/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets flood embankments (0.0 KM)/linear protection works (0.145 KM) / In Blocks Purbasthali-I, PS-
Purbasthali in Districts-Purba Bardhaman during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-02 no.) (SCHEME ID--
IW/EMGNT/T-128-2425),Project ID:- IW242528599S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non
KM)/linear protection works (0.145 KM)

ks -functional assets flood embankments (0.0
/ In Blocks Purbasthali-l, PS-Purbasthali in Districts-Purba Bardhaman during 2024-

25 (No. of Sub-scheme-02 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-128-2425) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets flood embankments

(0.0 KM)/linear protection works (0.145 KM) / In Blocks Purbasthali-I, PS-Purbasthali in
Districts-Purba Bardhaman during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-02 no.) (SCHEME ID--
IW/EMGNT/T-128-2425)

IW242528599S000

Blocks Purbasthali-I, PS-Purbasthali in Districts-Purba Bardhaman.

Administrative Approval: Rs 1985959 (Nineteen Lakh Eighty Five Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty

Nine Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
. . Scheme Scheme
SI No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Maintenance
1 2024-25  [32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| State Development | o 0w =5 e od | 485059
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 2025-26  (32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| Stéte Development | o o -t e od | 1500000
Schemes
Control Sector
Total 1985959
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR (Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2425081537FAQQ Dated 29/01/2025.
JOINT SECRE Y(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2425028482|W Date: 31/01/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal k
The Principal Accountant General(Audit-1/11)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/EMGNT/T-128-2425

http://wbiwdopms.in/emergentflood/emergentdprlis*

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets flood embankments (0.0 KM)/linear protection works (0.145 KM) / In Blocks :-Purbasthali-I, PS:-
Purbasthali in Districts:-Purba Bardhaman during 2024-25

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

' Tendered amount fContingency 3% of
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender | i amount put to
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)
Emergent restoration work to the left bank of river
Khari for the length of 100.00 M at Mouza-
1 Gopinathpur, G.P-Nasaratpur, Block- Purbasthali-I, 1498650.00 150.00
Dist- Purba Bardhaman under Damodar Canal
Division.
Emergent restoration work to the right bank of river
Bhagirathi near Graveyard at Mouza- Nasaratpur,
2 G.P.- Nasaratpur, Block- Purbasthali-I, P.S.- 486731.00 428.00
Nadanghat under Damodar Canal Division
Total: - | 1985381.00 578.00
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.  1985959.00

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department

31-01-2025, 14:23



